

IEEE 802.16 Working Group on Broadband Wireless Access

<http://WirelessMAN.org>



Dr. Roger B Marks
NIST
325 Broadway, MC 818.00
Boulder, CO 80305 USA
Tel: +1 303 497 7837
<mailto:marks@nist.gov>
17 March 2005

To: Mr. Norikazu Yamasaki, Chair, 3GPP2 TSG-S
Mr. Michael Truss, Chair, 3GPP TSG-SA5

Dear Mr. Yamasaki and Mr. Truss,

Thank you respectively for your letters of 17 February 2005 ([IEEE L802.16-05/012](#), from 3GPP2 TSG-S) and of 17 March 2005 ([IEEE L802.16-05/029](#) from 3GPP TSG-SA5) to the IEEE 802.16 Working Group regarding our Network Management (NetMan) Task Group. We appreciate the clarifying information and procedural suggestions.

The NetMan Task Group currently envisions including normative reference to 3GPP documents. If a need arises to duplicate material from 3GPP specifications, we will follow the specified 3GPP procedures to obtain the necessary permissions.

Sincerely,

Roger B. Marks
Chair, IEEE 802.16 Working Group on Broadband Wireless Access

cc: Y.K. Kim Chair, 3GPP2 SC
Henry Cuschieri, 3GPP2 Secretariat
Clifton J. Barber, Secretary, 3GPP2 TSG-S
Scott Migaldi, IEEE 802.16 Liaison Official to 3GPP2 TSG-S WG5
Phillip Barber, Chair, IEEE 802.16 Network Management (NetMan) Task Group
Paul Nikolich, Chair, IEEE 802 LAN/MAN Standards Committee